

Personal data

Surname: Sontsau

Name: Tsimafei

Date of birth: 21.04.1992

Nationality: Belarusian

Marital status: single

Gender: male

Contact data

Telephone: +375333050829 (WhatsApp, Telegram)

Address: Republic of Belarus, Orsha, 7 Selitsky Street

apartment 41

Goal

A reliable worker with good technical skills, looking for a job that offers stability, interesting tasks, ample opportunities for professional growth.

Education

2011-2013 – studied at Polotsk State University at the Faculty of Industrial and Civil Engineering, not finished.

2017-2018 – Orsha State Polytechnic Vocation College.

Profession: «Public catering»

Qualification: Cook of the 4th category

2019- Advanced training courses «Orsha State

Polytechnic Vocational College»

Profession: «Public catering»

Qualification: Cook of the fifth category.

Work experience

2014-2015- Construction and finishing company «Yumel», auxiliary worker.

2016- Foreign private unitary agricultural production and trading enterprise «Shtotts-Agro-Service Mitkovschina», Orsha, auxiliary worker.

2017- JSC «Trestbelagrostroy» Construction and installation train number 7.24, Orsha, auxiliary worker of the 2nd category.

From 2018 till now- The Minsk branch of the Belarusian Railway. Dining room number 5. Cook of the 5th category.

About me

I am of athletic build, height 180 cm, weight 85 kg. I am a kind and cheerful person. Born and raised in a full and loving family, I am the only one child in the family. Mother -Solntseva Irina Arkadyevna, music teacher. Father - Solntsev Vladimir Feliksovich, a plumber I have no bad habits. I am punctual, I can easily learn everything new, I am able to find a compromise, physically hardy, responsible, I can work in a team. Computer knowledge: a confident user (MS Office, Internet, E-mail) I like to change my life, gain new knowledge and gain new experience, and not stop there.

Hobby

Sports (swimming, athletics), cooking, volunteering (I participate in volunteer programs for environmental protection), traveling.